From: Anderson, Karen

To: Salceda, Michael

Cc: Durham, Alessandra

Subject: RE: VAF Executive Board Applicant
Date: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 2:21:39 PM
Michael,

Please proceed with the appointment process.

BTW, this candidate will be at the Boards and Commissions event at the Fair on the 28th,
Sincerely,

Karen L. Anderson | Executive Administrative Assistant
Snohomish County Executive Office

3000 Rockefeller Ave., M/S 407 | Everett, WA 98201-4046

0: 425-388-3460 | C: 425-309-8222 karen.anderson@snoco.org
(she, her, hers)

Notice: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to
the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56)

From: Salceda, Michael <michael.salceda@snoco.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 9:22 AM

To: Anderson, Karen <Karen.Anderson@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Cc: Durham, Alessandra <Alessandra.Durham@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: VAF Executive Board Applicant

Good morning,

I am emailing today seeking Executive approval to move forward one veteran, Robert Reese, for
consideration of appointment to the Veterans Advisory Board.

Thank you for considering this request.

Michael Salceda, US Army (retired)
Veterans Services Officer
Snohomish County Human Services
3000 Rockefeller Ave M/S 305
Everett, WA 98201

(425) 388-3029
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NOTICE: All emails, and attachments, sent to and from
Snohomish County are public records and may be subject
to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).
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